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State of Florida &

Public Serbice Commissgion

M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 3, 2000
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
N S —

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 001648-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Cafe’ Thrifty-A, Inc.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Cafe Thirty-A, Inc.

NOTE: See Secretary of State printout. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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~m http://ccfcorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe

Florida Profit
CAFE THIRTY-A, INC.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
3899 E. CO. HWY 30-A
SEAGROVE BEACH FL 32459 US
Changed 02/10/1995

MAILING ADDRESS
3899 E. CO. HWY 30-A
SEAGROVE BEACH FL 32459 US

Changed 02/10/1995
Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
P94000073748 593275122 10/03/1994
State Status Effective Date
FL ACTIVE NONE
Last Event Event Date Filed Event Effective Date
CORPORATE MERGER 03/03/1995 NONE
Registered Agent
7 BT S
i ROBERTS, HARRIET C
44 SEAWATCH DR
SEAGROVE BEAC_H FL 32459

" Address Changed: 0471372000

| 'C");fﬁ'éer[Directof Detail

“ROBERTS,
44 SEAWATCH DR

SEAGROVE BEACH FL 32459
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